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Moxpay, 12th January 1914,

GEORGE NEILSON, LL_.D., Vice-President, in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were duly elected
Fellows :— '

GorpoN CocHrRANE HomEe, 43 Gloucester Street, Warwick Square,
London, S.W.

Sir ARcHIBALD LAWRIE, The Moss, Dumgoyne, Stirlingshire.

JaMES JamriesoN MarroceH, M.A., Headmaster, Higher Grade School,
Juniper Green.

Rev. J. T. MippLEMISS, The Manse, Roker, Sunderland.

James HarL Scorr, Motor Engineer, Palma Place, Melrose.

GeorGE DuxcaN WHITE of Kilrenny, 25 Marketgate, Crail.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were exhibited,
and thanks voted to the Donors :—

(1) By A. WeBsTER PrACOCK, F.S.A. Scot.
Highland Broadsword and Scabbard, stamped “ Andrea Ferrara.”

(2) By Major Wirkie-Davyery, F.8.A. Scot., through J. HEwar
Craw, F.S.A. Scot.

Two Urns of Food-Vessel type ; three Flint Knives; a Scraper, and
perforated Axe Hammer, found in a cairn at the Hagg Wood, Foulden,
Berwickshire. [See the subsequent communication by Mr Hewat
Craw.]

(3) By Joa~N Fraser, Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot,

A Pointed Flint Implement, roughly chipped, and of a peculiar form,
resembling a Palweolithic type, and three Flint Scrapers, from Harray,
Orkney. The pointed implement (fig. 1) was picked up by a crofter,
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on the surface of the ground, in gravel, on the Common to the west of
the township of Upperbrough, Harray, at about half a mile distant
from the Loch of Harray, and some five miles inland from the sea.

(4) By Eric Stair KErr, M.A., F.S.A. Scot., the Author.
Stirling Castle, Its Place in Scottish History. 8vo. 1913.

() By Rosert Hysrop, F.S.A. Scot., the Editor.

Echoes from the Border Hills, being the Reminiscences of the late
John Hyslop, Esq., F.S.A. Scot. 8vo. 1912,

(6) Bequeathed by Miss C. L. H. DEMPSTER.
Tales from the People of Sutherland. MS., 8vo. 1859.

The following Communications were read :—





